Electronically Filed in TPUC Docket Room on October 15, 2021 at 4:43 p.m.

From: John Hutton

To: Ectory R. Lawless

Cc: Beth Sprague; Goolsby, Jeremey; Aaron Conklin; David Foster
Subject: Fw: Two Code requests Springfield TN

Date: Friday, October 15, 2021 4:42:56 PM

Tory,

Will you please file this email in Docket No. 21-00121?

Thanks,
John

From: BROWN, ROWENA R <rb2548@att.com>

Sent: Friday, October 15, 2021 4:34 PM

To: John Hutton <John.Hutton@tn.gov>; Aaron Conklin <Aaron.Conklin@tn.gov>; David Foster
<David.Foster@tn.gov>

Cc: MORGENSTERN, DALE C <dm1747 @att.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Two Code requests Springfield TN

Yes, | will cancel request 615-SPRINGFIELD-TN-1555588 and will submit for 4 blocks to satisfy both
requests.

Thank you very much and Have a great weekend!
Thank you,

Rowena Brown

Code Administration

CORE NETWORK OPERATIONS
NETWORK ENGINEERING & OPERATIONS

From: John Hutton <John.Hutton@tn.gov>

Sent: Friday, October 15, 2021 2:22 PM

To: BROWN, ROWENA R <rb2548@att.com>; Aaron Conklin <Aaron.Conklin@tn.gov>; David Foster
<David.Foster@tn.gov>

Subject: Re: Two Code requests Springfield TN

Rowena,

Our Order approved an entire Code so there will be ample numbers in the pool to satisfy the
need for 50 numbers. Can you please cancel the request listed (Tracking Number 615-
SPRINGFIELD-TN-1555588)? That should satisfy NANPA and SOMOS and we will use
this email for our files.

Please confirm.

Thanks, and have a great weekend,
John
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From: BROWN, ROWENA R <rb2548 @att.com>
Sent: Friday, October 15, 2021 4:00 PM

To: John Hutton <John.Hutton@tn.gov>; Aaron Conklin <Aaron.Conklin@tn.gov>; David Foster

<David.Foster@tn.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Two Code requests Springfield TN

*** This is an EXTERNAL email. Please exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links
from unknown senders or unexpected email - STS-Security. ***

Hi John,

Yes, we can use the same code for the other 50 TNs. Should we use this e-mail and approval
letter to acquire 4 blocks? Or will you be sending a revised approval for 4 blocks instead of 32

Thank you,

Rowena Brown

Code Administration

CORE NETWORK OPERATIONS
NETWORK ENGINEERING & OPERATIONS

From: John Hutton <John.Hutton@tn.gov>

Sent: Friday, October 15, 2021 1:27 PM

To: BROWN, ROWENA R <rb2548@att.com>; Aaron Conklin <Aaron.Conklin@tn.gov>; David Foster
<David.Foster@tn.gov>

Subject: Two Code requests Springfield TN

Hi Rowena,

Tennessee received requests to overturn denials for two codes in the same rate center. One on
10/14/2021 and the second on 10/15/2021. Attached is the Order for the 10/14/2021 and the
request we received today. Teleport will use 3,000 numbers in this approved Code, leaving
under 7,000 to be returned to pooling.

Is it possible for Teleport to use 50 of these surplus numbers for the 10/15/21 request and
cancel this current request we received today?

Thanks for your consideration,

John Hutton

Tennessee Public Utility Commission
615-419-3982

john.hutton@tn.gov
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